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Message

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

DATE: fl-12-2010

CLAZZIFIED BY 65170 DME/mis
"EEAZON: 1.4 (o)
DECLAZZIFY 0H: 0L-12-2035

ALL TNFORMATION CONTLINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPFT.

éaproni,‘ Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2004 12:04 PM

TUTET T |
Subject: RE: FYI GTMO

From:

NON-RECORD

WEERE FHOWN OTHERUISE
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| agree. If DOJ wants to listen for their reaso~ns, they should take the PR heat for it.

T e Original Messau'e—----
(&) i From:

Sent: Tuéesday, August 17, 2004 10:40 AM °
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: FYI GTMO

Past's article ‘said it was a DCJ attorney [ guess i didn't want to get into the detalls other than to say my
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" opinion that we should defer to DQJ on thls one unless we object to their advise.

----—C' ginai-Message--—--

From: Caprom Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
. Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 9:10 AM
Tol | .

. Subject: RE: FYI GTMQ |

This issue'was in the paper this mornlng | don't recall if it said DoD was asklng:] for

" permission to listen or DoJ was.

—---Original Message ————— '
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Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 8:44 AM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FYI GTMO

NON RECORD

calied yesterday wnth a question about FBi's pOSltlon concernlng ranitoring (| assumed

tape recording) meetings between the detainees and their attorneys. | think that the issue is
likely mooted by the fact tha is of the position that FBI doesn't need to request it for

_any of its purposes and DOD is likely to do it anyway. | told that DQJ is heavily -
invalved in GTMO and that if the issue became live, DOJ should decide.
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R SESRET ' "DATE: 01-12-2010 rage | of |
. . CLASSIFIED BY £5179 DMH/mis ’ —
’ e : . EEASON: 1.4 (c)
o ) .DECLASSIFY OM: 01-12-20335
Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) S ALL INFORMATION CONTATMED
: - : HEREIN I3 TRICLASSIFIED EXCEFT—
From: Caproni, Valerie £, (OGC) (FBI) . . TﬂHEIl_E SHOWH OTHERWISE
_Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2004 9:10 AM K _
' o . <0 : , bl
LI TO ' I . . . . b6
Co Subject: RE:FYIGTMO o . : b7C
SEN, IEL
N_ON_FLIE_(LOBQ
. - o b6
This issue was in the paper this morning. | don t recal[ if it said DoD was askmg!::I for permission to listen or  b7C
DaoJ was. . )

*

(8 Fromi ] . S oo

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 8:44 AM ' o B7C
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) . : .
Subject: FYI GTMO

called yesterday with a questlon about FBl's posmon concermng momtormg (I assumed tape
_recording) meetings between the detainees and their attorneys. | think that the issue is likely mooted by be
. thefact tha s of the position that FBI doesn't need to request it for any of its purposes and DOD is.  b7C
likely to do it anyway. | tol that DOJ is heavily involved in GTMO and that if the issug became live,
DOJ stiould decide. o ’ o oot ' - -
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